



# BOWEN HUANG

Actor, singer, performer

+16178921996

angelbowen@outlook.com

www.angelbowen.com

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Fine Arts in Musical Theater**  
Emerson College  
2021-2024

**Bachelor of Arts Candidate in Liberal Studies**  
New York University  
2018-2019

**Musical Theater Conservatory**  
American Musical and Dramatic Academy  
2019-2020

## EXPERTISE

teaching

directing

choreographing

Makeup/hair

## LANGUAGE

English

Mandarin

## ABOUT ME

As an International student from Chongqing, China, I have always loved performing and have a passion for the stage since a young age. However, I didn't have the courage to chase my dreams until I was a 17-year-old freshman at NYU.

Currently based in Boston, I am finishing my BFA in Musical Theater at Emerson College and planning on to be a versatile industry professional.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2023  
Emerson College | Boston, MA  
**Teaching Assistant**

I worked with musical theater professors as their teaching assistant and coached students from age 15-18 for their acting scenes and showcases.

2021-2022  
Theater Festival | Chongqing, China  
**Host**

I hosted the Chongqing Yangtze River Theater Festival and translated it to english as well. I also worked with performing industry artists and introduced them.

2020-2021  
Uptown Music Studio | Chongqing, China  
**Musical Theater teacher**

I taught kids from age 8-12 Musical Theater acting and singing. We worked on Lion King and the curriculum culminated in a showcase.

## REFERENCES

**Scott LaFeber**  
Musical Theater Professor

Phone: 6178248401

Email: scott\_lafeber@emerson.edu

**Sabrina Learman**  
Voice teacher

Phone: 6178175677

Email: sabrinalearman@gmail.com